

# MEETING MINUTES VILLAGE OF TIJERAS REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, MARCH 3, 2025, AT 6:00PM COUNCIL CHAMBERS AND ZOOM

Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89741130380

Meeting ID: 897 4113 0380 Dial: (720)707-2699

### 1. Call to Order

Meeting called to order by Mayor Bruton at 6:00pm

### 2. Pledge of Allegiance

Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Bruton

3. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum

MA	✓	EB		<b>√</b>	YG	✓	JO	✓
Quoru	ım pres	ent	Yes	No				

# 4. Introduction of Guests

Jessica Nixon, Village Attorney

Nathan Mulvihill, Village Attorney

### 5. Public Comment

None

6. Approval of Agenda:

A	Motion:	To approve agenda for regular council meeting 03/03/2025			
C	Made by:	J. Ortiz		Councilor Armenta- Yes Councilor Barnes- Yes	
	Second by:	Y. Garcia			
0 N	Motion carried?	PASSED	FAILED	Councilor Garcia- Yes Councilor Ortiz- Yes	

# 7. Council to Review and Approve Previous Minutes

Attachment A – Regular Meeting DRAFT Minutes February 18, 2025

A	Motion:	To approve Meeting Minutes for February 18, 2025			
C	Made by:	M. Armenta		Councilor Armenta- Yes	
	Second by:	E. Barnes		Councilor Barnes- Yes	
0 N	Motion carried?	PASSED	FAILED	Councilor Garcia- Yes Councilor Ortiz- Yes	



# 8. Council to Review and Approve Resolution 2025-05 LP30041 Funding Extension

Attachment B.1 – Resolution 2025-05 LP30041 Funding Extension Attachment B.2 – LP30041 Funding Extension - Schedule

A C	Motion:	To approve Resolution 2025-05 LP30041 Funding Extension including attachment B.1 & B.2			
T	Made by:	Y. Garcia		Councilor Armenta- Yes	
0	Second by:	J. Ortiz		Councilor Barnes- Yes	
N	Motion carried?	PASSED	FAILED	Councilor Garcia- Yes Councilor Ortiz- Yes	

## 9. **Updates**

- a. Prior Meeting Items Discussions
  - i. Joe Boyden Lights Mayor Bruton spoke to owners, and they will work on adjusting lights.
- b. Mayor

Cancel Park & View except for the free Halloween event put on every year and move forward with Councilor Armenta's Summer Concert Series idea the second Saturday of each month starting in June. Will work with Councilor Armenta on the details before we get the first event scheduled.

- c. Councilors
  - Councilor E. Barnes- None
  - Councilor J. Ortiz
- Earth Day- Keep it local and not partner with Bernalillo County and the City of Albuquerque. Mayor and Council agreed to keep it local to VOT and East Mountains area.
   Will have Earth Day the same day that they will have it and just co-market but not partner.
- Park & View cancellation Can we look into renting out the screen to others for events.
- Thanked everyone for the time spent in Santa Fe for Municipal Day

Councilor M. Armenta

 Update on Lights on Primera Agua? A. Caufield – Yes, we have a quote, and they will be fixed, the mechanism was broken, and they will be repaired so it will take some time, but they will be fixed before our Pocket Park grand opening in May.

Councilor Y. Garcia

- No updates just a question- Is there any way we can get some of the Senior Center closed off since there are more seniors attending? A. Caufield/Mayor Bruton- we don't have any funding, but we can look at applying for additional funds in the future.



### d. Clerk - A. Caufield

- Will follow up with Century Link on getting phone lines fixed at Senior Center.
- Leon and Hector are officially Herbicide and Pesticide certified they will start working on weeds and trees but have had to postpone due to the high winds. We did hire someone to take care of the weeds at the Pedestrian sidewalk but other than that they will take care of the rest.
  - e. Deputy Clerk None

### 10. Time and Place of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Governing Body of the Village of Tijeras will be held on Monday, March 17, 2025, at 6PM in the Council Chambers.

# 11. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:28 PM

The Governing Body may revise the order of the agenda items considered at this Open Meeting. If you are an individual with a disability who needs a reader, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the office of the Village Clerk at (505) 281-1220 at least four (4) calendar days prior to the meeting. Public documents including the agenda and minutes can be provided in digital or hardcopy format. The Village of Tijeras strictly prohibits any form of unlawful discrimination based on race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, sex, national origin, age, disability, or political affiliation in any program, activity, or service sponsored by the Village. Contact the office of the Village Clerk for more information.